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Appendix I 
 
Abandonment and Restoration Plan for CFS Eureka 
Reference: 3BC-ERK1015, Part I. 
 
Notes: 
 
The Nunavut Water Board was contacted by the Department of National Defence on 
March 21st, 2011, to request a submission deadline extension regarding the Abandonment 
and Restoration (AR) Plan for CFS Eureka. The deadline extension has been granted to 
April 22nd, 2011.  
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwat erboard.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, 22, March, 2011 10:38 AM 
To: Craig D@CAS D Air Prog@Ottawa-Hull 
Subject: RE: 3BC-ERK1015 I1 - AR Plan for Battery D ump 
 
Good morning Douglas – extension granted to April 2 2, 2011 
 
Regards, 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca [mailto:DOUGLAS.CR AIG@forces.gc.ca]  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:28 PM 
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Subject: RE: 3BC-ERK1015 I1 - AR Plan for Battery D ump 
 
Good afternoon Phyllis, 
 
I have been in communication with 8 Wing Trenton, t he Wing responsible 
for environmental activities at CFS Alert and Eurek a, regarding the AR 
Plan for Eureka.  The situation at the Station's Ba rrel and Battery 
dumps has been investigated, and we are currenntly working on the AR 
Plan.  We respectfully request an extension to Apri l 22, 2011 as 
information regarding these facilites exists, but h as proven difficult 
to locate.  Further, there are no personnel on-site  at this time. 
 
I await your decision on this request. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Douglas Craig, M.Sc. 
D Air Prog 3-5 Environment| D Prog Air 3-5 Environn ement  
Directorate of Air Programmes | Directorat des prog rammes de la Force 
aérienne  
Chief of the Air Staff | Chef d'état-major de la Fo rce aérienne  
National Defence | Défense nationale  
Ottawa, Canada  K1A 0K2  
Douglas.Craig@forces.gc.ca  
Telephone | Téléphone 613-995-4937  
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwat erboard.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, 19, January, 2011 12:57 PM 
To: Craig D@CAS D Air Prog@Ottawa-Hull 
Cc: Steve Lines 
Subject: 3BC-ERK1015 I1 - AR Plan for Battery Dump 
 
Good morning Douglas – under the terms and conditio ns of your water 
licence, Part I, Item 1 there is a requirement to s ubmit an AR Plan for 
the battery dump, barrel dump, and other on-site fa cilities no longer 
in use and areas where debris has been identified a s requiring 
restoration.  The date for this submission was Dece mber 18, 2010. 
Please advise when we may expect this submission.  
 
Regards, 
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26 
Fax:  (867) 360-6369 
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 


